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File No.: 4522.10 
 
 August 30, 2024 
 
Darcy Hjelmeland 
Rural Municipality of Gimli 
62 – 2nd Avenue  
P.O. Box 1246 
Gimli MB  R0C 1B0 
dhjelmeland@rmgimli.com 
 
Dear Darcy Hjelmeland: 
 
Re: Gimli Lagoon Decommissioning – Biosolids Land Application  

Environment Act Licence No. 2473 RR – Notice of Alteration 
  

Thank you for your August 2, 2024 notice of alteration request. The department 
understands you wish to obtain approval for a one-time land application of biosolids 
currently stockpiled in a cell of a former wastewater treatment lagoon located in  
SW 9-19-4 EPM. Environment Act Licence No. 2473 RR applies to the municipality’s 
biosolids land application program. 
 

I approve the alteration per Section 14(2) of The Environment Act. The materials 
located at the above-noted former facility may be land applied in accordance with the 
terms and conditions of Environment Act Licence No. 2473 RR, including all 
requirements to sample and analyze the material and all application restrictions.   

 
All clauses of Environment Act Licence No. 2473 RR remain in effect. This 

approval is available on the public registry at 
https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal/registries/index.html. 
 

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact Robert 
Boswick, Senior Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch at 
Robert.Boswick@gov.mb.ca or 204-918-5853.  

 

Environmental Approvals Branch 
Box 35, 14 Fultz Boulevard 
Winnipeg MB  R3Y 0L6 
T 204-945-8321  F 204-945-5229 
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca  
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For questions relating to the ongoing administration of the licence, please contact 
Tyler Kneeshaw, Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
Branch at EnvCEInterlake@gov.mb.ca or 204-870-1598. 

 
 Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 Original Signed By 
 Agnes Wittmann 
 Director 
 The Environment Act 
 
 
c.  Tyler Kneeshaw  
  Robert Boswick 
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